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Dear Robln,

Enclosed is my yesteday's letter to Judiciary Committee leadership - Long lsland's Fred Theile among them
- regarding my March 17th meeting with Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman DeFrancisco to reviewthe
DOCUMENTARY PROOF of the comrption of the NYS Commission on Judicial Conducl.

There is an extremely important new development I would like to discuss with you - but I will be out all day in
the City. Willcallyou tomonow...

Regads.

Elena
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